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Mark J. Daubenberger

From: Kramer, Marian (DOT) <marian.kramer@state.mn.us>

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 4:05 PM

To: Kalsy, Jai (DOT)

Cc: Mark J. Daubenberger

Subject: RE: SP 2506-83, Supplemental ENM, CMMT Response

Jai and Mark, 

 

The Contaminated Materials Management Team (CMMT) reviewed the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) and 

Minnesota Department of Agriculture (MDA) databases to check for known contaminated sites in the project area. The 

databases searched included: leaking underground storage tank facilities, landfills, salvage yards, voluntary investigation 

and cleanup (VIC) sites, Superfund sites and dump sites. A review of these MPCA files is a component of a Phase I 

Environmental Site Assessment (Phase I ESA). A complete Phase I ESA includes at least two other components: research 

on historic land use, and site reconnaissance. It should be noted that the MPCA database files are continually being 

updated. Although this information is the most up-to-date available, some of the information may be incomplete or 

inaccurate. There is also a possibility that undiscovered contaminated and/or regulated materials exist in the project 

area.  

 

An environmental review was completed on the project area in November 2019 that identified contaminated materials 

sites in the project area. A Phase II Drilling investigation was completed in February 2020. 

 

Given the nature and location of the project area, and based on the HPDP threshold criteria as summarized below, this 

project has a low to medium risk of impacting potentially contaminated sites. Therefore, additional evaluation of the 

project area for potential contamination is necessary: 

 

1. The project involves acquisition of right-of-way. Because right-of-way acquisition is proposed, please provide 

pertinent information by completing the EDD process in REALMS.  

 

2. Project excavation and grading will be relatively minor for resurfacing work. More extensive excavation is associated 

with bridge replacement, lane reconstruction, turn lane work, culvert replacement, and interchange 

reconstruction/construction. This increases the chances of encountering contaminants that may have originated from an 

off-site source and migrated into the right of way. 

 

3. The project is in a rural, minimally developed area. This decreases the chances of encountering contaminants that 

may have originated from an off-site source and migrated into the right of way. 

 

4. The project may require groundwater dewatering. Please notify the Environmental Investigation Unit if it is 

determined that groundwater dewatering is necessary. 

 

MnDOT EIU will hire an environmental consultant to provide contaminated materials oversight during construction. A 

plan will be developed for properly handling and treating contaminated soil and/or groundwater during construction 

in accordance with all applicable state and federal requirements. 

 

Based on our review of the Early Notification Memo and subsequent additional evaluations noted above and MnDOT’s 

commitment to implementation of any necessary management of contaminated materials during construction, the 

project will not have a high risk of causing direct or indirect impacts to human health or sensitive environmental 

resources due to encountering contaminated materials. 
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Marian Kramer, PG 

Hydrogeologist 

Minnesota Department of Transportation 

395 John Ireland Blvd. (MS 620) 

Saint Paul, MN 55155 

Office: 651-366-3609 

marian.kramer@state.mn.us 

 
 

From: Kalsy, Jai (DOT)  

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 3:47 PM 

To: Leete, Peter (DOT) <peter.leete@state.mn.us>; Smith, Christopher E (DOT) <christopher.e.smith@state.mn.us>; 

Kramer, Marian (DOT) <marian.kramer@state.mn.us>; Klein, Jacqueline (DOT) <jackie.klein@state.mn.us>; Markeson, 

Christina (DOT) <tina.markeson@state.mn.us>; Roseen, Melvin (DOT) <melvin.roseen@state.mn.us>; Bistodeau, Lucas 

(DOT) <lucas.bistodeau@state.mn.us>; Tiedeken, Nicklas (DOT) <nick.tiedeken@state.mn.us>; Prather, Daniel (DOT) 

<dan.prather@state.mn.us>; Moynihan, Debra (DOT) <debra.moynihan@state.mn.us>; MN_DOT_CulturalResources 

<CulturalResources.dot@state.mn.us> 

Cc: 'Mark J. Daubenberger' <mark.daubenberger@tkda.com>; Kalsy, Jai (DOT) <jai.kalsy@state.mn.us>; Austin, Thomas 

(DOT) <tom.austin@state.mn.us>; Gasper, Jacob (DOT) <jacob.gasper@state.mn.us>; Gregor, Nathan (DOT) 

<nathan.gregor@state.mn.us> 

Subject: SP 2506-83, Supplemental Early Notification review request 

 

All- 

 

Attached please find a Supplemental ENM Review request memo for this S.P.  I have also included a PDF version of a 

segment of the geometric layout that is applicable to this supplemental request. 

 

The original ENM request was issued on 8/2/2018.  Due to a recent scope change proposal to add bituminous overlay 

work and an additional box culvert replacement within the originally studied project length,  I am submitting this 

supplemental review request.  My assumption is that the added work will likely not change your earlier review 

responses.  However, please review the proposed scope addition and let me know if your earlier responses can be re-

affirmed or if there is materially different conclusions regarding your previous responses. 

 

Also,  fyi,  this project is being delivered as a Design-Build project.  We have not yet started contractor procurement,  so 

all work being done at this point in time is still within the context of on-going MEPA decision-making. 

 

I am requesting your response by May 8th, 2020 or sooner. 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 

 

Regards, 

 

 

Jai Kalsy, P.E. | Principal Project Manager 

District 6  - Project Management |  MS 060 

w:  507.286.7545 |  c: 507.735.2725 

 



From: Klein, Jacqueline (DOT)  

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 12:54 PM 

To: Kalsy, Jai (DOT) <jai.kalsy@state.mn.us> 

Cc: Pyfferoen, Robert (DOT) <robert.pyfferoen@state.mn.us>; Miles, Thomas (DOT) 

<tom.miles@state.mn.us>; Miller, Steven A (DOT) <steven.miller@state.mn.us> 

Subject: SP 2505-83 TH52 Bridges 9414, 9659, 9660, & 9662 - Regulated Waste Summary and eDOCS 

locations 

 

Jai:  The following are the regulated materials found on the bridges under SP 2506-83: 
 
Bridge 9414 (US 52 SB over the North Fork Zumbro River – eDOCS#2246002) 
Asbestos – None.  (*see below) 
Lead Paint/Peeling Paint – None. 
PCBs – None. 
Mercury – None. 
CFCs – None. 
Treated Wood – There are 18 treated wood guardrail spacer blocks at the NE and NW 
deck corners. In addition, there are 40 treated wood guardrail posts and 40 treated 
wood guardrail spacer blocks at the median loop placed at the end of the bridge. Also, 
there are several treated wood posts and a horizontal fence plank  on the perimeter 
fencing. The treated wood must be separated and taken to an MPCA-permitted 
sanitary or industrial waste landfill.  Documentation that this waste was handled 
properly must be obtained and placed in the project file for future reference.  This 
same documentation should be input into eDOCS for permanent storage.  Key 
words:  treated wood. 
HHW – None. 
White Goods – None. 
Solid Waste – None. 
*Other – Frozen ground prohibited site excavation at the time of 
inspection.  Reconstruction plans for the bridge in 1988 indicate that no waterproof 
membrane was place under the low slump concrete overlay.  Also, the bridge plan 
indicate that there was 116 square feet of  3-ply waterproofing material placed behind 
the abutment wall along a construction joint. This material is under the roadway 
payment, approximately 4.5 feet deep and must be tested for asbestos prior to the 
material being disturbed.  Contact District 6 staff to conduct sampling and analysis for 
asbestos. 
 
Bridge 9662 (MN 60 over US 52 – eDOCS# 2246661) 
Asbestos – None. (*see below) 
Lead Paint/Peeling Paint – The is approximately 1,100 square feet of loose, powdery 
and possibly peeling lead paint on the top surface of the top beam flange.  This lead 
paint must be either encapsulated or removed/contained prior to the bridge beams 



being disturbed.  Please follow the guidance at this link: 
http://www.dot.state.mn.us/environment/regulatedmaterials/contractors.html.  
Lead Sheeting – There are 25 bearing assemblies which have lead sheeting place on top 
of the concrete seat at the abutment piers.  The lead sheeting must be disposed of at a 
recycling facility. See link for approved list of waste contractors: 
http://www.dot.state.mn.us/environment/regulatedmaterials/wastemgmt.html.  
PCBs – None.  
Mercury – None. 
CFCs – None. 
Treated Wood – There are 18 treated wood guardrail spacer blocks adjacent to the 
bridge at the north end of the deck.  The spacer blocks must be separated and taken 
to an MPCA-permitted sanitary or industrial waste landfill.  Documentation that this 
waste was handled properly must be obtained and placed in the project file for future 
reference.  This same documentation should be input into eDOCS for permanent 
storage.  Key words:  treated wood. 
HHW – None. 
White Goods – None. 
Solid Waste – None. 
*Other – Frozen ground prohibited site excavation at the time of the inspection. 
Reconstruction plans in 1984 indicate that no waterproof membrane was place under 
the low slump concrete overlay.  Also, the bridge plan indicate that there was 3-ply 
waterproofing material placed behind the abutment wall along a construction joint. 
This material is under the roadway payment, approximately 3.4 feet deep and must be 
tested for asbestos prior to the material being disturbed.  Contract District 6 staff to 
conduct sampling and analysis for asbestos. 
 
Bridge 9659 (US 52 SB over MN 60 – eDOCS# 2246004) 
Asbestos – None. (*see below) 
Lead Paint/Peeling Paint – The is approximately 790 square feet of loose, powdery and 
possibly peeling lead paint on the top surface of the top beam flange.  This lead paint 
must be either encapsulated or removed/contained prior to the bridge beams being 
disturbed.  Please follow the guidance at this link: 
http://www.dot.state.mn.us/environment/regulatedmaterials/contractors.html.  
Lead Sheeting – There are 12 bearing assemblies which have lead sheeting place on top 
of the concrete seat at the piers.  The lead sheeting must be disposed of at a recycling 
facility. See link for approved list of waste contractors: 
http://www.dot.state.mn.us/environment/regulatedmaterials/wastemgmt.html.  
PCBs – There is bituminous felt that contains PCBs and must be handled as 
hazardous waste. The hazardous waste transporters are listed at the following link: 
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
*Other – The bridge plan indicate that there was 3-ply waterproofing material placed 
behind the abutment wall along a construction joint. This material is under the 
roadway payment, approximately 3.4 feet deep and must be tested for asbestos prior 
to the material being disturbed.  Contact District 6 staff to conduct sampling and 
analysis for asbestos. 
 
Bridge 9660 (US 52 NB over MN 60 – eDOCS# 2246642) 
Asbestos – None. (*see below) 
Lead Paint/Peeling Paint – The is approximately 660 square feet of loose, powdery and 
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
Lead Sheeting – There are 10 bearing assemblies which have lead sheeting place on top 
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
bridge at the south end of the deck.  The spacer blocks must be separated and taken 
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
 
If you have any questions, please contact me.  Thank you, Jackie. 
 
Jackie Klein, CHMM 
Office of Environmental Stewardship 
Phone 651/366-3637 
Cell 651/492-7053 
jacqueline.klein@state.mn.us 
 
A line is a dot that went for a walk. 
 





  
Office of Environmental Stewardship 

395 John Ireland Blvd. MS 620 
St. Paul, MN 55155 

 

SP2506-83 ENM Vegetation Review 1 

Memo 
To:  Jai Kalsy 
 District 6 Project Manager 

 Tom Austin 
 District 6 Project Designer 

From:  Tina Markeson 
 Roadside Vegetation Management Unit Supervisor 

Date:  September 5, 2018 

RE: SP 2506-83 ENM Vegetation Review 

In preparing this vegetation review, background information, maps, and images from GIS layers, Videolog, and Google™ 
Earth were used.  Review is in response to ENM dated August 2, 2018. 

Vegetation: 
Vegetation related to this project is non-native grasses (Category 3 Vegetation), native oak, basswood, sugar maple 
forests (Category 1 Vegetation), and wild parsnip (Category 5 Vegetation).  The native oak, basswood, sugar maple 
forests are adjacent to the southbound lanes from RP 94 to 91.   

Potential Impacts: 
Staging areas will impact the non-native grass vegetation on the project and may impact trees depending on staging 
locations.  Reconstruction and regrading of the southbound lanes will impact trees near the highway.  These trees will 
need tree protection measures during construction.  Poison Hemlock and Miscanthus have been identified within the 
project limits.   
Any reconstruction of interchanges at TH57, TH60 (N), and TH60 (S) will not have impacts on trees to be preserved. 

Protection of Vegetation: 

MnDOT Specification 2572.3.A.5 should be followed for any trees that will be preserved through construction.  If staging 
or construction will occur within 10 feet of a tree identified to be preserved, a review should be done by MnDOT’s 
Roadside Vegetation Management Unit to determine protection measures. 

P6 Scheduling and Activities: 

Further review of the project will be needed.  Please retain activities VGT1020, VGT1030, and VGT1040 on the project 
schedule. 
 

Thank you for the opportunity to review this project, if there are further concerns as this project draws closer please feel 
free to contact me. 
 

Cc:  Roadside Vegetation Management Unit



 

SP2506-83 ENM Vegetation Review 2 

 



Minnesota Department of Transportation 

Roadside Vegetation Management Unit        Mail Stop: 620 

395 John Ireland Boulevard              Office Phone: 651-366-3600 

Saint Paul, MN 55155                     Fax: 651-366-3603 

Memo 

A n  E q u a l  O p p o r t u n i t y  E m p l o y e r  

 

TO: Jai Kalsy, Project Manager and Report Writer 
 Mark Daubenberger, TKDA, Project Designer 
  

FROM: Dave Hanson, Roadside Vegetation Manager, OES 
 

DATE: April 27, 2020 
 

SUBJECT: Vegetation Review for S.P. 2506-83 (US 52):  resurface/rehabilitate and replace bridges. 
 

In preparing this vegetation review, background information and images from GIS layers, and Google™ 
Earth maps and images were used.  Review is in response to ENM dated April 10, 2020. 

Vegetation: 
Vegetation related to this project is predominantly HPDP category 1 (Native Plant Communities) or more 
specifically planted grasses with some naturally occurring trees and shrubs and associated forbs.  
Neighboring properties are mostly agricultural with some residential farmsteads. 

Current information based on Minnesota DNR Natural Heritage Information System (NHIS) does not 
indicate Threatened, Endangered or Special Concern species as present on MnDOT right-of-way. 

For more information about Minnesota's Endangered, Threatened, and Special Concern Species visit: 
https://files.dnr.state.mn.us/natural_resources/ets/endlist.pdf 

Based on review of a Geographic Information System (GIS) layer containing data gathered in a survey of 
Minnesota railroad rights-of-way there are no rail prairie remnants identified along this project. 

Also based on review of several GIS layers there are no known Areas of Environmental Sensitivity (AES). 

Potential Impacts: 
Tree and brush impacts are expected to be minimal.  Most of the right-of-way is clear of trees and brush. 

There are no significant impacts anticipated to roadside vegetation as a result of this project as presented 
in the ENM.  There may be a need for turf reestablishment at some locations. 

Protection of Vegetation: 
As for protection, Standard Specification 2572 discusses construction requirements related to trees and 
vegetation protection.  As construction limits are defined, verify the presence of, or lack thereof, areas of 
natural vegetation and/or trees to be protected and if necessary, protect with fencing. 

Areas of natural vegetation and sites near or under trees should not become staging areas for parking, 
equipment or materials.  Driving through these areas should not be allowed.  Activities of that nature can 
alter sensitive soil chemistry, compact soils and otherwise disturb ecosystems resulting in additional 
stress for the plant community on already stressful roadsides. 

 
 
 

https://files.dnr.state.mn.us/natural_resources/ets/endlist.pdf


 

A n  E q u a l  O p p o r t u n i t y  E m p l o y e r  

 

Noxious Weeds: 
Minnesota State listed noxious weeds can be found at the following web address: 

https://www.mda.state.mn.us/plants-insects/minnesota-noxious-weed-list 

GIS layers do not identify noxious weed infestations at this location.  Some common noxious weeds such 
as Canada thistle, spotted knapweed, wild carrot or leafy spurge may be present. 

Following are some general guidelines that can help to limit the spread of noxious weeds during the 
construction phase: 

 identify where weeds are present 

 prioritize these areas for weed control before construction begins 

 prevent movement of soil harboring a strong seed bank (soil under a weed infestation) 

 prevent spread of reproductive weed parts (seed and roots) by cleaning equipment before it is 
moved from one site to another 

 keep equipment clean, keep equipment out of infested areas, possibly with protective fencing. 

 post construction, monitor for noxious weeds and control as necessary. 

For specific noxious weed identification and basic control information visit: 
https://www.dot.state.mn.us/roadsides/vegetation/pdf/noxiousweeds.pdf 

MnDOT Standard Specification 2575.3J describes the requirements of the Contractor in regards to weed 

control on all MnDOT projects. 

Vegetation Replacement: 
There may be opportunities with this project to revegetate areas.  It is recommended that replanting 
plans incorporate native plant materials and seed mixes when appropriate.  Local seed source is 
recommended and the Roadside Vegetation Management Unit can help with sourcing.  A general 
discussion of vegetation protection and replacement can be found in HPDP Vegetation Subject Guidance. 
For more specific recommendations please contact the Roadside Vegetation Management unit once 
construction limits are clearly defined. 

 
P6 Scheduling and Activities: 
Further review of the project will NOT be needed.  Please remove activities VGT1020, VGT1030, and 
VGT1040 from the project schedule. 

 

Thank you for the opportunity to review this project, if there are further concerns as this project draws 
closer please feel free to contact me. 

 

Dave Hanson       

Cc. Roadside Vegetation Management Unit 

https://www.mda.state.mn.us/plants-insects/minnesota-noxious-weed-list
https://www.dot.state.mn.us/roadsides/vegetation/pdf/noxiousweeds.pdf
http://dotapp7.dot.state.mn.us/edms/download?docId=614369
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Mark J. Daubenberger

From: Leete, Peter (DOT) <peter.leete@state.mn.us>

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 2:20 PM

To: Mark J. Daubenberger; Kalsy, Jai (DOT)

Cc: Austin, Thomas (DOT); Gregor, Nathan (DOT); Straumanis, Sarma (DOT); Smith, 

Christopher E (DOT); Brown, Elizabeth A (DOT); Joyal, Lisa (DNR); Orne, Benjamin G MVP; 

Parris, Leslie (DNR); Stauffer, Kevin W (DNR); Worland, Michael (DNR); Althoff, Jess 

(DNR); Huinker, Taylor (DNR)

Subject: Follow-up ENM review, Rehabilitation of Southbound TH 52 from MN 60 to 2.1 mi S of 

MN 19 in Goodhue Co (SP 2506-83).

Attachments: ENM.DOCX; DNR GP2004-0001copy.pdf; DNRbasemap(TH52).pdf; AES (w veg 

protection sheet).pdf; MnDNR-MnDOT Section 4f Process.pdf

Mark/Jai, 

This email is the DNR response for your project records.  I have not sent this Early Notification Memo (ENM) 

out for full DNR review.  The following comments are based on information provided in the submitted 

documents regarding the proposed rehabilitation of southbounf TH60 between Cannon Falls and TH60 south 

of Zumbrota.  Goodhue County.   

 

The Natural Heritage Information System (NHIS) database  has been reviewed, though in order to prevent the 

inadvertent release of a rare features location, those details are not shown on any maps.  Comments on 

potential impacts to rare features listed in the NHIS comments are below.   If you have questions regarding 

proposed work near any of the data shown, please give me a call. 

 

Please incorporate the following comments into final designs and special provisions as they are developed: 

 

1. The MnDOT structures in or near DNR Public Waters are located at:  

 

a. Butler Creek (bridge 9438) proposed to be replaced. 

 
 

b. Unnamed watercourse (to Belle Creek), no work proposed (STA 603-604). 
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